From: Michael D. Barrett

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 5:30:21 AM

To: Rummel, Marsha

Cc: sasyna-discussions@yahoogroups.com; Erdman, Natalie; Stouder, Heather
Subject: Re: [SASYNA-Discussions] D6 Items of Interest Week of September 17, 2018

Please accept this public comment for tonight’s Plan Commission meeting.

Was this considered by the neighborhood association?

**k*

Monday September 17
Plan Commission
5p room 201 CCB

https://madison.leqgistar.com/View.ashx?M=A&ID=575056&
GUID=331BC804-2E03-47C6-91A9-B9C1A32423B8

5. 52991 Authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a
lease with Frameshift Arts Café LLC allowing for the use of
the City-owned transportation corridor parcel located at 21
South Fourth Street for parking purposes. (6th A.D.)

* % %

I’'m wondering because in general, the city has been wise in maintaining additional right-of-way
along existing railroad ROWs for public purposes. We've gotten a lot of bike paths & community
gardens & natural areas this way. The future might bring Bus Rapid Transit or light rail. I'm not
trying to predict what it might be. But | would hate to see a clean transportation future blocked
by the dirty transportation past.

-Mike
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